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July 8, 2020

Eurofins Eaton Analytical, LLC.
P.O. Box 95362
Grapevine, Texas 76099

Re: Contract WC1084, DWSP 2021-01, Safe Drinking Water Laboratory Testing and Related Technical
Services for the Department of Water Supply, County of Maui,

Dear: John Cosgrove

You are hereby notified of the commencement of contract WC1084 which is for the period July 1, 2020 to June
30, 2021.

Please acknowledge receipt of this notice in the space provided below and return original to the Fiscal Office
or the Department of Water Supply. You are to retain the attached copy of the contract for your files.

Sincerely,

Holly Ho

Waterworks Fiscal Officer

HH/kb ACCEPTANCE OF THE NOTICE TO PROCEED:

HH/kb Receipt of the above notice is hereby acknowledged.

— )

By:___Fred Haley //% ﬁszi
Title: : Lab Director f e et
Date::_7-8-20

“By Water All Things Find Life"




